*w: 4th Request

Subject: Fw: 4th Request

From: Paula Shank <N

e Date: 9/29/2015 11:42 AM

; To: (ERORAC DM TESsssapdmanoie@tne s, REDOM-Shel Kb oRss S @ aliaescom:

On Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:38 AM, Lin O'Dell <lin@linodell.com> wrote:

You can get any copies you want from the Stevens Co. Clerk.
| answered-your question - NO

" From: Paula Shank
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Lin O'Dell <lin@linodell.com>
Subject: 4th Request

- Lin

According to your e-mail : You stated "You are no longer the guardian" Please give me the
document # in the case #2006-4-0009-49. | have the entire case file and have not seen any
document signed by Judge Monasmith releasing the guardianship. My understanding is until
the Appeal is complete the case in Stevens County cannot be closed .

o Aate 24 o L

Fourth Request: For Attorney Fees for Appeal YOU Filed
You have refused to answer my question: Are you going to release f
| can hire a attorney of my choice to represent me at the Appeals ?

unds from my TRUST so

Please Respond
Paula Fowler
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